

Wiltshire Revised Community Infrastructure Levy Regulation 123 List
September 2016

| Infrastructure that may be funded, in whole or in part, by the Community Infrastructure Levy | |
|---|--|
| Category | Projects |
| Education | <p>Expansion of the following schools to provide additional secondary school places:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • St Lawrence Secondary School, in Bradford on Avon • John Bentley Secondary School, in Calne • Abbeyfield School, in Chippenham • Devizes School and Lavington School, in Devizes and Market Lavington • Gillingham Secondary School, in Dorset (<i>to accommodate pupils from Mere</i>) • Pewsey Vale School, in Pewsey • Trafalgar Secondary School, in Downton • Shaftesbury Secondary School, in Dorset (<i>to accommodate pupils from Tisbury</i>) |
| Sustainable transport | <p>The following Chippenham Transport Strategy projects:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • [Redacted] • A350 Chippenham Bypass Dualling – Badger to Chequers • M4 Junction 17 Part-Signalisation Improvements • Malmesbury Road Roundabout Additional Capacity Improvements • Bridge Centre Gyratory Capacity Improvements • B4528 Hungerdown Lane / Sheldon Rd Junction Upgrade • Timber Street Safety Scheme • A420 Marshfield Rd / Dallas Road Safety Scheme • Alternative provision for long stay car parking outside town centre • Chippenham Railway Station car parking capacity enhancements |

Comment [FL1]: R123 1

| | |
|--|--|
| | <p>and parking controls</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Improvements to Chippenham Station: interchange, accessibility, security• Chippenham Station Redevelopment• Frogwell to Town Centre pedestrian/cycle scheme• Bumpers Farm to Town Centre pedestrian/cycle scheme• Cepen Park North to Town Centre pedestrian/cycle scheme• Cycle and pedestrian access to Lackham Campus from Chippenham (i.e. River Avon footbridge)• Improved transport links between Wiltshire College's campuses <p>The following Trowbridge Transport Strategy projects:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• A361 Holy Trinity gyratory capacity improvement• B3105 Staverton Bridge capacity improvement• Broad Street Gyratory reversal• Walking and cycling routes from Trowbridge town centre to Wiltshire College• Improvements to town centre pedestrian way finding and legibility <p>Other transport projects:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• [Redacted]• [Redacted]• Trans Wilts train service and improvements (Westbury - Swindon) – annual service support• Improvements to Melksham railway station• Installation of intermediate signals on the single track rail line through Melksham• New railway station at Royal Wootton Bassett Railway, including associated required infrastructure (includes passing loop construction and junction resignalling)• Westbury Railway Station Additional Platform• New railway station in Wilton (inc. associated required infrastructure)• Improved access for pedestrians, cyclists and buses to Pewsey Railway Station• Cycle and pedestrian route between Royal Wootton Bassett and Windmill Hill Business Park, Swindon |
|--|--|

Comment [FL2]: R123 2

Comment [FL3]: R123 3

| | |
|--|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New railway station (inc. associated required infrastructure) in Corsham |
| <p>Open space, green infrastructure and the environment</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Stone Curlew and Salisbury Plain Special Protection Area • Nutrient Management Plan – to address the level of phosphate in the River Avon • Chippenham Hydro Plant • Cranborne Chase and West Wiltshire Downs AONB Green countryside training and visitor centre • Expansion of Bradford on Avon cemetery • Expansion of Holt cemetery in Bradford on Avon Community Area • Expansion of existing cemetery in Melksham • New cemetery in Trowbridge • Expansion of Warminster cemetery • New Forest Recreation Management Project (<i>Measures to reduce and manage recreational disturbance pressures upon sensitive Annex II birds in the New Forest Special Protection Area (SPA) as a result of planned housing delivery</i>) • Provision of air quality monitoring infrastructure |
| <p>Community and cultural</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Upgrades to sport and recreation facilities within the following buildings: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ The Olympiad, Chippenham ○ Devizes Leisure Centre ○ Marlborough Leisure Centre ○ Five Rivers Health and Wellbeing Centre ○ Bradford on Avon Swimming Pool ○ Calne Leisure Centre ○ Trowbridge Sports Centre ○ Amesbury Sports Centre ○ Pewsey Health and Wellbeing Centre ○ Leighton Sports Centre, Westbury • Wiltshire Heritage Museum – archaeological storage • Swindon & Cricklade Railway – expansion of leisure/ recreation route from Mouldon Hill to Moreton Bridge • Library provision |
| <p>Health and social care</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Shared Primary Care Centre at Chippenham Hospital |
| <p>Emergency services</p> | <p>Improvements to (including relocation/ replacement of) the following fire stations:</p> |

| | |
|--|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Chippenham• Tidworth/ Ludgershall• Trowbridge• Warminster |
|--|--|

Table 1 - infrastructure that may be funded, in whole or in part, through CIL

Table 1 above sets out the infrastructure that the council intends may be funded, in whole or in part, by CIL. Inclusion on the list does not signify a commitment from the council to fund (either in whole or part). The order of the list does not imply any preference or priority.

Wiltshire Council may not seek planning obligations through section 106 agreements for any of the infrastructure projects on the Regulation 123 List.

The Council will periodically review and update the Regulation 123 List.